City of Austin

Council Meeting Backup: October 9, 2025 File ID: 25-2152
From: Cindy Barron
To: Sirwaitis, Sherri
Subject: C14-2025-0032; C14-2025-0060; C14-2008-0224(RCT)
Date: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 11:49:12 AM

External Email - Exercise Caution

Sherri,

Please accept this request from Acres West Neighborhood to postpone the above referenced
cases' public hearings before the City Council due to the notification error that has caused
separation of the three associated cases to be on two different Council agendas. Our
preference is to postpone all three cases to the Council meeting scheduled for October 23,
2025.

Thank you.

Cindy Barron

Acres West

13602 Caldwell Drive

Austin, TX 78750

(H)512/258-2142 (M)512/567-3928

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please use caution when clicking links or
opening attachments. If you believe this to be a malicious or phishing email, please
report it using the "Report Message" button in Outlook.

For any additional questions or concerns, contact CSIRT at
"cybersecurity@austintexas.gov".
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